

CITY OF ROCK HILL

827 N. Rock Hill Rd. • Rock Hill, MO 63119 • (314)968-1410 • Fax (314)968-4843

City of Rock Hill Minutes for the Board of Aldermen meeting, Tuesday, October 15 2019 7:00 p.m.

- **1.** Mayor Mahan called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance.
- 2. The Mayor called the roll and the following members of the Aldermanic Board were in attendance: Alderman Weider, Alderman Davis, Alderman Johnson, Alderman Westfall, and Alderman Rappold. Alderman Wofford was absent.
- 3. Citizens to Address the Board:
- 4. Announcements, Presentations, Proclamations, Communications & Invitations:
- **5. Minutes of Previous Meeting** October 1, 2019: Alderman Weider moved and Alderman Westfall seconded a motion to approve the minutes for the October 1, 2019 meeting. The minutes were approved as amended unanimously by voice vote.
- **6. Parks and Recreation commission:** Alderman Rappold reported that the commission last met on October 12th at Whitfield Park to plan.
- **7. Bills and Resolutions:** Pursuant to RSMo. 79.130, all bills and resolutions will be read by "title" only. Copies will be available to the General Public at City Hall during regular office hours.

ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED FOR FIRST READING:

a) **Bill No. 1970:** AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE IV—LAND USE, ARTICLE XII—FENCE REGULATIONS OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE CITY OF ROCK HILL, MISSOURI.

City Attorney Paul Martin read Bill No. 1970 for the first time by "title" only.

ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED FOR SECOND READING AND/OR ADOPTION:

8. Departmental Reports:

- a) Parks and Recreation Department:
 - i. Oakhaven Tennis Courts have been repaired and are waiting for resurfacing.
 - ii. There was an issue with how a ladder was installed and this was discussed with the engineer.
- b) Public Works Department:
 - i. New speed limit signs are being installed
 - ii. The speed trailer will go in areas with new signs so that drivers are aware
 - iii. Public Works crews are attending the 10-hour OSHA certification training.
- 9. New and Old Business Mayor and Board of Alderman:
 - a. Alderman Davis reported
 - **i.** Webster Groves Board of Education is looking for a new member to replace a member that left.
 - ii. Webster Groves Financial Advisory Committee is looking for a new member
- 10. City Attorney's Report: No report and no update on ongoing case with the State
- 11. City Administrator's Report: City Administrator Jennifer Yackley
 - a. The Police Department will be participating in National Drug Takeback Day
 - b. Will be attending the Quad states planning Conference.
- 12. Mayor's Report: Mayor Mahan None
- 13. Citizens to Address the Board:
- 14. Closed Session: Alderman Rappold moved and Alderman Weider seconded a motion to hold a closed meeting with closed record and closed voting, pursuant to Subsection (1) and (13) of Section 610.021, RSMo, 2004, in order to discuss confidential or privileged communications between a public governmental body and its attorneys and individually identifiable personnel records, performance ratings, or records pertaining to employees or applicants for employment.

The members of the Aldermanic Board voting in favor of the motion were: Alderman Weider, Alderman Davis, Alderman Johnson, Alderman Westfall, and Alderman Rappold. Motion passes with a vote of 5-0.

15. Adjournment: The Mayor adjourned the meeting at 7:34

	Mayor Edward Mahai
sted to:	